
No.F.20/32/2419-PPD
Government of India
Ministry of Finance

Department of Expenditure
Procurement Policy Division

Room.No,512, Lok Nayak Bhavan,
New Delhi dated the 9th October. 2019.

OFFICE MEMORANDUM

Sub: Non-settlement of GST claims by project owners mainly Government
entities/ PSUs - Reg.

The undersigned is directed to fonrard a cornmunication received from
Hindustan Construction Company Limited (HCCL) wherein it is stated that post
introduction of GST, HCCL's claim of reimbursement of GST on account of Tax
differential is held up due to non-settlement of the same by the project owners. The
amount is mounting and presently it is to the tune of some Rs.259 crores. HCCL has
informed that the settlements are held up mainly on account of:-

(i) Misinterpretation of the Anti-profiteering provisions in GST. Despite
reducing the pre-GST taxes from the contract price so as to make it'Tax
neutral', the contractors are also asked to adjust the GST input credit while
working out the GST tax impact. Whereas input credit is nothing but actual
input cost incurred by the contractors while procuring inpuU input services.

(ii) ln case of most of the water supply and irrigation projects (awarded by the
State Government Departments and Raitway Departments), due to lack of
clarity and in the absence of suitable instructions by the Parent body, the
process itself has not started.

(iii) In many cases, instead of reimbursing the GST differential, the project
ownerc have started ad-hoc recovery, thereby impacting the cash flows
further.

2. The problem being faced by HCCL may be cornmon to many other vendors/
eontractors wherein reimbursement of GST might be held up due to action/ in-action
on part of Ministries/ Departments/ other organizations including Central Public
Sector Undertakings (CPSUS) etc. lt is requested to examine the same and take
appropriate action in all such cases under intimation to this office.
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